@ COLORADO
. W Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman St. Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

February 17, 2021

Mr. Rick Miller

Superior QOilfield Services
2986 W 29" St #12
Greeley CO 80631

RE:  Notice of Incomplete TRO2 Submittal; East 8" St Project; DRMS Permit M2000-082
Mr. Miller,

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received the submittal for Technical Revision
02 (TR02) for the East 8" St Project on February 16, 2021, however, the required $216
Technical Revision Fee was not included with the submittal. DRMS cannot consider the TR
complete for review until the $216 fee has been received.

Please submit the required fee within 30 days of the date of this letter. Please note clearly on the
fee submittal the Permit# and Revision# that the fee is for. When DRMS receives the TR fee, the
submittal for TRO2 will be considered filed, and the 30 day technical review period will
commence. If the fee is not received within 30 days, the TR will be considered incomplete and
the incomplete submittal will be removed from the site file.

If you have any questions, please contact me by e-mail at Eric.Scott@state.co.us.
Sincerely,

Eric Scott
Environmental Protection Specialist

CC:  Michael Cunningham, DRMS
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